
before, in which the arms were move- 
able around a pivot at the end of the 
shank. This new invention had the 
advantages of enabling the anchor to 
be stowed more conveniently, fouling 
was not likely and it was not so liable 

The Anchors in ab 

the Town Wharf. 

great beauty, which might make 18 
knots, was developed principally during 
the first half of the 19th century, being 
abandoned in 1854 in favor of the 
“medium clipper,” a smaller ship built 
along the same general lines. Accord- 

the dragger, fishing near Chatham, off 
According to Pollock Rip Lightship. 

by a group 
were interested 
to purchase the a 

that he had also given consideration 
giving the anchor to the town and had 
discussed the matter with his crew, 

from the sale of the anchor. The 
crew also indicated they are willing 
relinquish their shares, if the anchor 
could be given to the town. 

The anchor was removed from the, 
dragger by Bob Souza, who with James 
Enos runs a salvage business, using the 
firm’s truck containing a winch. Some 
difficulties were encountered here, 
when it was found that the truck was 
not heavy enough to hold the 2-ton 
anchor, which when placed on the back 
of the truck caused the front to rise up. 
This was taken care of by weighing 

water and onto the bars, for in those chain was kept by Capt. Adams; the 
days of hand operated winches, haul- single link weighs thirty pounds! 

storms. If the wind shifted suddenly, 
as often happens, the ships were forced 

was  removed, a procedure not too dif- to the Encycloperia Britannica, 
ficult because of the composition of the  until the beginning Of the 1800’s an- 


